
 

 

Date: 12 July 2018  
Our ref:  250690 
Your ref: NYM/2018/0401/CVC 
  

 
Mr Rob Smith 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
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Dear Mr Rob Smith 
 
Planning consultation: Application for verification check of conditions 4, 18, 34, 45, 46, 47, 52, 57, 
60, 64, 68,70, 71, 73, 76, 79, 91, 92, 93, 94 & 95 of planning approval NYM/2017/0505/MEIA at 
Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe 
(minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); acorridor 
extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex(mineral transport 
system); Ladycross Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, 
near Guisborough (intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton Complex, 
Teeside (tunnel portal) 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 21 June 2018 which was received by Natural 
England on the same date. 
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the 
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future 
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.  
 
Natural England has considered the information provided with regards to the discharge of conditions 

for phase 5 of the project. We welcome the Hydrological Risk Assessment (40‐FWS‐WS‐70‐WM‐
RA‐0007) and Phase 6 Woodsmith Mine Construction Environmental Management Plan (40-RHD-
WS-70-EN-PL-0028 REV 0) included in support of the application and have no further concerns with 
this phase of the development. 
 
We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any 
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Merlin Ash 
Yorkshire and Northern Lincolnshire Team 
Natural England 
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From: Elspeth Ingleby
To: Rob Smith
Cc: Planning
Subject: NYM/2018/0401/CVC - Woodsmith Mine
Date: 03 July 2018 11:44:07

Hi Rob,
 
After reviewing the documentation no new ecological concerns have arisen.
 
Best wishes,
 
Elspeth
 
 
Elspeth Ingleby
Land of Iron Natural Heritage Officer
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Telephone: 01439 772700
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From: Rob Smith
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead);

underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground
from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mine

Date: 22 June 2018 10:09:56
Attachments:

-----Original Message-----
From: Graham Lee
Sent: 21 June 2018 14:19
To: Rob Smith
Subject: FW: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe
(minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending
underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mine

Nothing further to add from the archaeological perspective, Rob.
Thanks
Graham
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Our ref:  250690 
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Mr Rob Smith 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 

 

 Customer Services 

 Hornbeam House 

 Crewe Business Park 

 Electra Way 

 Crewe 

 Cheshire 

 CW1 6GJ 

 

  

  

Dear Mr Rob Smith 
 
Planning consultation: Application for verification check of conditions 4, 18, 34, 45, 46, 47, 52, 57, 
60, 64, 68,70, 71, 73, 76, 79, 91, 92, 93, 94 & 95 of planning approval NYM/2017/0505/MEIA at 
Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe 
(minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); acorridor 
extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex(mineral transport 
system); Ladycross Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, 
near Guisborough (intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton Complex, 
Teeside (tunnel portal) 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 21 June 2018 which was received by Natural 
England on the same date. 
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the 
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future 
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.  
 
Natural England has considered the information provided with regards to the discharge of conditions 

for phase 6 of the project. We welcome the Hydrological Risk Assessment (40‐FWS‐WS‐70‐WM‐
RA‐0007) and Phase 6 Woodsmith Mine Construction Environmental Management Plan (40-RHD-
WS-70-EN-PL-0028 REV 0) included in support of the application and have no further concerns with 
this phase of the development. 
 
We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any 
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Merlin Ash 
Yorkshire and Northern Lincolnshire Team 
Natural England 
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Environment Agency 

Coverdale House Aviator Court, York, North Yorkshire, YO30 4GZ. 
 

www.gov.uk/environment-agency 

End 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr Rob Smith 
North York Moors National Park 
Development Control 
The Old Vicarage Bondgate 
Helmsley 
York 
YO62 5BP 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Our ref: RA/2018/138800/01-L01 
Your ref: NYM/2018/0401/CVC 
 
Date:  17 July 2018 
 
 

 
Dear Mr Smith, 
 
PHASE 6 - APPLICATION FOR VERIFICATION CHECK OF CONDITIONS 4, 18, 34, 
45, 46, 47, 52, 57, 60, 64, 68, 70, 71, 73, 76, 79, 91, 92, 93, 94 & 95 OF PLANNING 
APPROVAL NYM/2017/0505/MEIA AT LAND AT WOODSMITH MINE (FORMERLY 
DOVES NEST FARM & HAXBY PLANTATION), SNEATONTHORPE 
(MINEHEAD); UNDERNEATH 252 KM2 OF THE NYMNPA (WINNING & WORKING 
OF MINERALS); A CORRIDOR EXTENDING UNDERGROUND FROM THE EDGE OF 
THE NP BOUNDARY TO WILTON COMPLEX (MINERAL TRANSPORT SYSTEM)   
LADYCROSS PLANTATION NEAR EGTON, LOCKWOOD BECK FARM NEAR 
MOORSHOLM, TOCKETTS LYTHE, NEAR GUISBOROUGH (INTERMEDIATE 
SHAFT SITES); SITE WITHIN THE EASTERN LIMITS OF THE WILTON COMPLEX, 
TEESIDE (TUNNEL PORTAL).       
 
We have reviewed the relevant documentation for Phase 6 and have no objections to 
the partial discharge of conditions 46,47, 60, 76, 79, 93 and 94 in relation to Phase 6 of 
the works.  
  
The applicant is aware of the requirements for Land Drainage Act consent from NYCC 
for the proposed new outfalls and realignment of the existing ditch. 
 
Should you require any additional information or clarification, please don’t hesitate to 
contact me on the details below.   
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Mr Sam Kipling 
Sustainable Places Planning Specialist 
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